
CLEVELAND LANDMARK 

NOMINATION 

East Glenville Methodist Episcopal Church 

12651 St. Clair Avenue 



NEIGHBORHOOD 



CHURCH HISTORY 

Cleveland City Church Extension and 

Missionary Society of  the Methodist 

Episcopal Church 

 

Organized July 1, 1902 with 14 members 

and 4 probationers 

 

Original location at the corner of  

Penobscot and Euclid View Avenues 

 



ORIGINAL CHURCH 



BUILDING HISTORY 

 Purchased the property at the corner of  St. Clair and Lancelot 

Avenues in January 1909 

 Hired the firm of  Maurer & Mills as the architects 

 Together as a firm from 1909-1915 

• Designed several churches including the Glenville Seventh Day 

Adventist Church (Designated Landmark 2018) 

 



CONCEPT PLAN 



BUILDING HISTORY 

 Cornerstone laid on October 1, 1911 

• Airing & Sons Masonry Contractors 

• James Lawson Carpentry Contractor 

 Membership was up to 179 with 15 probationers and Sunday 

school attendance of  241 

 Church being built to accommodate 350 worshipers and 600 for 

Sunday school 

 



BUILDING HISTORY 
 January 13, 1912 the unfinished 

building suffered a fire caused by 

plaster dryers. 

 The damage was not too 

significant and only delayed 

construction briefly 

 Building was dedicated on June 

15, 1912 

 Cost $34,000 ($862,400 in 2019) 



1967 – Fire damage to the kitchenette 

and parlor area 

1968 – Change of  the church to the 

United Methodist Church 

Prior to 2009 and ADA accessible 

ramp added to front of  building 

 



1970 - 1981 



CURRENT CONDITIONS 



CURRENT CONDITIONS 



CURRENT CONDITIONS 



CURRENT CONDITIONS 



CURRENT CONDITIONS 



CURRENT CONDITIONS 



















THANK YOU 


